Andrea McGinnis

From: Dennis Orehek [dorehek@polymetmining.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:38 PM

To: Andrea McGinnis

Cc: Kevin Pylka

Subject: RE: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

Andrea,

Leonard is Hay Lake and O’Reilly is the Hunting Club. You have it right.

Dennis

From: Andrea McGinnis [mailto:Andrea.McGinnis@erm.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:34 PM

To: Dennis Orehek

Cc: Kevin Pylka

Subject: RE: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

Hi Dennis,
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Thank you for getting this information to me so quickly. Can you please confirm that Leonard = Hay

Lake and O’Reilley = Hunting Club. | want to confirm we are discussing the same boundaries.

Thanks!

Andrea
Direct: 651-846-2871

From: Dennis Orehek [mailto:dorehek@polymetmining.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 10:29 AM

To: Andrea McGinnis

Cc: Kevin Pylka

Subject: FW: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

From: Dennis Orehek

Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 10:16 AM

To: Kevin Pylka; 'mailto:Andrea.McGinnis@erm.com’
Subject: RE: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

Andrea,

Here is the information you requested:

Leonard Land Co. Purchase St. Louis Co.

2012 Taxes
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679-0011-00960
679-0013-00001
679-0013-00005
679-0013-00009
679-0013-00013
679-0013-00330
679-0013-00450
679-0013-00510
679-0013-00540
679-0013-00560
679-0013-00570
679-0013-00610
679-0013-00650
679-0013-00670
679-0013-00690
679-0013-00730
679-0014-00090
679-0014-00870
679-0014-00910
679-0015-00010
679-0015-00170
679-0015-00190
679-0015-00220
679-0015-00230
679-0015-00250
679-0015-00260
679-0015-00270
679-0015-00300
679-0015-00410
679-0015-00455
679-0015-00530
679-0015-00550
679-0015-00570
679-0015-00600
679-0015-00610
679-0015-00650
679-0015-00680
679-0015-00690
679-0015-00715
679-0015-00730
679-0015-00770
260-0011-00090
260-0011-00210

O'Reilly Purchase

510-0020-02610
510-0020-02625
510-0020-02640
510-0020-02650

Wolf Lands Lake

Co.

5/2/2012

RV NHSTD
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

Seasonal RV NHSTD

RV NHSTD

St. Louis Co.

RV NHSTD
RV NHSTD
RV NHSTD
RV NHSTD

$326.94
$522.74
$666.28
$557.32
$736.26
$657.42
$833.74
$576.78
$90.38
$270.24
$512.10
$765.50
$155.94
$414.66
$515.66
$1,228.90
$7.12
$136.30
$78.22
$1,574.42
$342.00
$431.50
$90.38
$256.94
$164.80
$188.72
$469.58
$748.68
$833.74
$816.90
$450.08
$240.10
$574.14
$107.20
$417.32
$497.06
$107.20
$553.76
$77.08
$74.44
$37.22
$334.56
$2,274.36

2012 Taxes

$168.24
$189.56
$168.24
$213.26

2012 Taxes

Unknown
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25-5711-08250
25-5711-08430
25-5711-08370
20-5909-30670
20-5909-30730
20-5909-30850
20-5909-30910
20-5909-31070
20-5909-31250
20-5909-31310
20-5909-07910
20-5909-07850
20-5909-07670
20-5909-08610
20-5909-17310
20-5909-18010
20-5909-18070
20-5909-18190
20-5909-18130
20-5909-18250
20-5810-14370
20-5810-14550
20-5810-14610
20-5810-15010
20-5810-15070
20-5810-15130
20-5810-15190
20-5810-15250
20-5810-15310
20-5810-15370
20-5810-15430
20-5810-15490
20-5810-15550
20-5810-15610
20-5810-15670
20-5810-15730
20-5810-15790
20-5810-15850
20-5810-15910
20-5810-22010
20-5810-22070
20-5810-22250

Lake County Property

25-5711-05610
25-5711-06010
25-5711-06070
25-5711-06490
25-5711-06790
29-5609-17250
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2012 Taxes

$148.10
$188.48
$255.80
$225.88
$225.14
$507.22
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29-5609-17310 $507.22
29-5609-17430 $505.70
McFarland Lake Property 2012 Tax
55-409-2100 $1,938.00
Dennis

From: Kevin Pylka

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 4:18 PM
To: Dennis Orehek

Subject: FW: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

Dennis,
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Is this something you could gather the information for? Is the PIN the property identification number?

Kevin

From: Andrea McGinnis [mailto:Andrea.McGinnis@erm.com]

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 1:15 PM
To: Kevin Pylka
Subject: NorthMet EIS: PINs Needed

Hi Kevin,

ERM is trying to address an indicator on the socioeconomic PIA form.

e Amount of annual property taxes lost to county from non-federal lands going to federal

ownership.

Could you provide the PINs for the non-federal lands?

Thanks,

Andrea McGinnis
Staff Scientist

ERM

190 East 5th Street, Suite 255
St. Paul, MN 55101

+1 651 846 2871 (Direct)

+1 832 434 9922 (Cell)

+1 651 225 4655 (Fax)
andrea.mcginnis@erm.com
www.erm.com
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This message contains information which may be confidential, proprietary, privileged, or otherwise protected by law from disclosure or use by a third
party. If you have received this message in error, please contact us immediately and take the steps necessary to delete the message completely from
your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com
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your computer system. Thank you.

Please visit ERM's web site: http://www.erm.com
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